
Response to Questions  

Request for Proposals: Maintenance of the Harbor Bay Zone of Landscape and Lighting District 
84-2 

Questions from Proposers Due: August 9, 2022 

Response from City Due: August 11, 2022 

Proposal Due Date: August 18, 2022 

 

 Q. Where can I find the maps and locations of 7 areas listed on page 3 of the RFP? 

A: See highlighted map area below: 

 



Q: Can you provide an arial map view with the areas drawn out so we can see exactly where the 
areas start and stop?   

A: See above. 

Q: For the maintenance on the medians, what actions need to be taken if lanes need to be shut 
down?  Is it allowed? 

A: Service provider would need to work with City on an as needed basis, typically providers are 
required to submit a traffic control plan to City for review and approval. If needed, City will 
provide guidelines for traffic control. 

Q: Will this job be prevailing wage?   

A: No 

Q: For the irrigation, is the repair costs of the irrigation lines and sprinklers are to be included in 
the price of the contract?  If so, is the city responsible for the irrigation before that (valves, 
backflows, controllers, and timer schedules)? 

A: Yes, please see Section II (Scope of Services). Proposers should provide a cost schedule 
consistent with Section III (Proposal Format) for all possible work plan unit pricing, City would 
like pricing for valves, backflows, controllers, timers and any replacement/repair parts. 

 

 

 


